

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
25-30.4575 Operating Ratio Methodology
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To create a rule to codify the Commission’s use of the operating ratio methodology for water and wastewater utilities in staff assisted rate cases.

Undocketed
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The use of operating ratio methodology for water and wastewater utilities in staff assisted rate cases.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 367.0814(9) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 367.0814(9) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 14, 2017, 9:30 a.m.
PLACE: Room 105, Gerald L. Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. One or more Commissioners may be in attendance and participate in the workshop.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Office of Commission Clerk at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770. Assisted Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Adria Harper, Florida Public Service Commission, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850)413-6082, aharper@psc.state.fl.us. The agenda for the workshop and a copy of the preliminary draft of the proposed rule will be available on the Commission’s website, www.floridapsc.com, on December 1, 2017.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
61G19-6.0035 Application for Provisional and/or Standard Certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is update the rule text.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update rule text.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.606, 468.609 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.609 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors, 2601 Blair Stone Road, N12, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)717-1394 or by electronic mail - Robyn.Barineau@myfloridalicense.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
61G19-7.0016 Internship Certification Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule is being created to outline Internship Certification Program requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Outline requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.606, 468.609(10) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.609(2)(c)7, 468.609(10) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors, 2601 Blair Stone Road, N12, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0790, (850)717-1394 or by electronic mail - Robyn.Barineau@myfloridalicense.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 65-29.001 Financial Penalties for a Provider's Failure to Comply With a Requirement for Corrective Action (Contracts Not Subject to Rule 65-29.002, F.A.C.)

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend Rule 65-29.001, F.A.C., to correct an internal inconsistency within the rule.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Corrective action plans and penalties.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 402.73(1), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 402.73(1), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4470.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
 Proposed Rules**

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 23-21.002 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update the definition of "prior criminal record" used in current operations and in salient factor score calculations. The effect will be to simplify and make related rules easier to understand.

SUMMARY: An update to the language used to ensure the rule is consistent with agency practice.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is

required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The agency conducted an economic review of the proposed amendment to the rule and determined that the impact or regulatory cost, if any, will not exceed any of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 947.07, 947.20, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 947.002, 947.16, 947.165, 947.172, 947.173, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Rana Wallace, General Counsel, Florida Commission on Offender Review, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; ranawallace@fcor.state.fl.us; (850)488-4460.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

23-21.002 Definitions.

The following definitions are provided for the clarification of all terms used throughout Chapter 23, F.A.C.:

(1) through (36) No change.

(37) "Prior criminal record" means a criminal an offense(s) ~~or offenses~~ which results in the imposition of a judicial sanction, when both ~~Both~~ the consummation of the criminal offense(s) and the initial-last ~~initial~~ imposition of the judicial sanction(s) are must be obtained at some date earlier in time than the offense(s) resulting in commitment to incarceration for the present offense of conviction. For the purpose of scoring in this category, prior offenses resulting in probation with adjudication of guilt withheld will be counted.

(38) through (51) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 947.07, 947.20 FS. Law Implemented 947.002, 947.16, 947.165, 947.172, 947.173, 947.174, 947.1745, 947.1746, 947.21, 947.22, 947.23 FS. History—New 9-10-81, Amended 10-1-82, 8-1-83, 7-1-84, Formerly 23-21.02, Amended 7-9-87, 1-29-93, 1-5-94, 8-19-04, 8-17-06, 2-12-13, 2-3-14, 9-25-14, 7-16-17, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Florida Commission on Offender Review

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Melinda Coonrod, Chair, Florida Commission on Offender Review.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 27, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2017

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

RULE NO.: 23-21.015
 RULE TITLE: Effective Parole Release Date Interview Procedure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose is to update the effective parole release date procedure to reflect current operations. The effect will be to clarify the rule and make it easier to understand.

SUMMARY: An update to the language used to ensure the rule is consistent with agency practice.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The agency conducted an economic review of the proposed amendment to the rule and determined that the impact or regulatory cost, if any, will not exceed any of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 947.07, 947.20, FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 947.002, 947.005, 947.07, 947.165, 947.174, 947.1745, 947.1746, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Rana Wallace, General Counsel, Florida Commission on Offender Review, 4070 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; ranawallace@fcor.state.fl.us; (850)488-4460.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

23-21.015 Effective Parole Release Date Interview Procedure.

(1) through (8) No change.

(9) The decision whether to authorize an effective parole release date requires a two-part analysis. In Part I the Commission shall determine whether new information has been gathered which requires modification of the presumptive parole release date. Should the Commission decide to modify the presumptive parole release date it shall enter a written order extending the presumptive parole release date. Additionally, the order shall state, with particularity, the reason or reasons for extending the presumptive parole release date and shall inform the inmate of the date scheduled for his next ~~effective parole release date~~ interview.

(10) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 947.07, 947.20 FS. Law Implemented 947.1745, 947.24 FS. History—New 9-10-81, Amended 10-1-82, 8-1-83, Formerly 23-21.15, Amended 1-26-93, 1-5-94, 8-16-94, 8-17-06, 2-3-14, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Florida Commission on Offender Review

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Melinda Coonrod, Chair, Florida Commission on Offender Review

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 19, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 1, 2017

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-1.045
 RULE TITLE: Medicaid Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 59G-1.045, Florida Administrative Code, is to include new Florida Medicaid forms in the Rule.

SUMMARY: The amendment incorporates by reference the Consent for Voluntary Suspension of Authorized Services for Florida Medicaid State Plan Recipients, AHCA Form 5000-0123, August 2017; the Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0607, _____; the Model Waiver Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0025, _____; and, the Adults with Cystic Fibrosis Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0608, _____.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A checklist was prepared by the Agency to determine the need for a SERC. Based on this information at the time of the analysis and pursuant to section 120.541, Florida Statutes, the rule will not require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.902, 409.905, 409.912 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 21, 2017, 10:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tiffany Glaze. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Tiffany Glaze, Bureau of Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4218, e-mail: Tiffany.Glaze@ahca.myflorida.com. Please note that a preliminary draft of the reference material, if available, will be posted prior to the public hearing at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

Official comments to be entered into the rule record will be received from the date of this notice until 5:00 p.m., December 22, 2017. Comments may be e-mailed to MedicaidRuleComments@ahca.myflorida.com. For general inquiries and questions about the rule, please contact the person specified above.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

59G-1.045 Medicaid Forms.

The following forms are incorporated by reference and are used either by other state agencies or providers rendering Florida Medicaid services to recipients. The forms are available from the Agency for Health Care Administration's Wweb site at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

(1) Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0607, _____, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

(2) Adults with Cystic Fibrosis Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0608, _____, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

(3) Consent for Voluntary Suspension of Authorized Services for Florida Medicaid State Plan Recipients, AHCA Form 5000-0123, August 2017, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

(4)(1) Medical Certification for Medicaid Long-term Care Services and Patient Transfer Form, AHCA Form 5000-3008, June 2016, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07012>.

(5) Model Waiver Physician Referral for Individuals at Risk of Hospitalization, AHCA Form 5000-0025, _____, http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-_____.

(6)(2) State of Florida Abortion Certification Form, AHCA MedServ Form 011, June 2016, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07013>.

(7)(3) State of Florida Exception to Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Requirement, ETA-5001, June 2016, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07014>.

(8)(4) State of Florida Hysterectomy Acknowledgment Form, HAF-5000, June 2016, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07015>.

(9)(5) The United States Department of Health and Human Services' Consent for Sterilization Form - HHS-687 (10/12), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07026>.

(10)(6) Unborn Activation Form, AHCA Form 5240-006, (February 2017), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07915>. Rulemaking Authority 409.919 FS. Law Implemented 409.902, 409.905, 409.912 FS. History—New 9-28-15, Amended 7-11-16, 4-5-17, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Tiffany Glaze

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Justin M. Senior

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 13, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 25, 2017

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64C-6.001	Definitions - General
64C-6.002	Standards - General
64C-6.003	Standards - Specific

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed revision to the Children's Medical Services Rules 64C-6.001, 64C-6.002, and 64C-6.003, F.A.C. updates the specific rulemaking authority, program definitions, and the incorporation of updated program standards of the Regional Perinatal Intensive Care Centers Program.

SUMMARY: Definitions, general standards, and specific standards for the Regional Perinatal Intensive Care Centers Program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact on regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 383.19, (1)(f), (g) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 383.171, 383.19 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Lalanina White, CMS RPICC Nursing Consultant, (850)901-6352 or Lalanina.White@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64C-6.001 Definitions - General.

(1) "Assisted Ventilation" – The use of mechanical or other devices to help maintain respiration, usually delivering air or oxygen under positive pressure. Assisted ventilation may be invasive, (i.e., oscillator, ventilator) or non-invasive, (i.e., CPAP, SiPAP, BiPAP, nCPAP).

(2) "Children's Medical Services (CMS)" – The organizational unit within the Florida Department of Health which is responsible for general statewide administration of the Children's Medical Services Programs.

(3) "CMS RPICC-Registered Physician" – A health professional who meets the requirements of Rule 64C-4.001, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and the requirements of the CMS Provider Handbook for Physicians and Dentists.

(4) "Maternal Fetal Medicine (MFM) Physician" – A CMS RPICC-registered physician, who is board certified in Obstetrics and Gynecology (OB/GYN) and board certified in Maternal Fetal Medicine, or has passed the written MFM exam and is eligible to take the oral MFM exam for board certification, and must demonstrate an active, continuing pursuit of board certification at the time of the CMS renewal review.

(5)(4) No change.

(6)(2) "Neonatologist" – A CMS RPICC-registered CMS consultant physician, as defined in Rule 64C 4.001, F.A.C., who is board certified in Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine, or is eligible to take the written Neonatal-Perinatal exam for board certification, and must demonstrate an active, continuing pursuit of board certification at the time of the CMS renewal review, by an appropriate board in the area of neonatal-perinatal medicine.

(7) "Obstetrician" – A CMS RPICC-registered physician who is board certified in OB/GYN, or has passed the written examination of the OB/GYN board certification process, and must demonstrate an active, continuing pursuit of board certification at the time of the CMS renewal review.

(8)(3) "Regional Perinatal Intensive Care Center Centers (RPICC or center centers)" – A specialized unit Specialized units within a hospital hospitals specifically designed to provide a full range of health services to women with high risk pregnancies with and a full range of newborn intensive care services which has have been designated by the Department of Health, and which meets the standards as defined herein for facilities, staffing and services or commits themselves to meeting and maintaining these standards within three years of designation as a center.

(9)(4) "RPICC Data System" – A comprehensive automated information system which collects and correlates data from both all-3 components of the Regional Perinatal Intensive Care Centers Program and provides periodic analysis of RPICC Program data.

(10)(5) "RPICC Level II Neonatal Intensive Care Patient Station Bed" – A patient care station in a RPICC with the capability of delivering special care to newborns including oxygen therapy, supplemental parenteral alimentation, constant electronic monitoring of vital signs, and with a minimum ratio of one member of the nursing staff to four patients.

~~(11)(6)~~ “RPICC Level III and Level IV Neonatal Intensive Care Patient Station Bed” – A patient care station with the capability of delivering total intensive care to newborns including total respiratory support, supplemental parenteral alimentation, constant electronic monitoring of vital signs, long term arterial catheterization, and with a minimum ratio of one member of the nursing staff to two patients, at all times, for the critical care of unstable neonates.

~~(7) “Waiver” – A written statement or verbal statement, followed by written documentation, by the Assistant Secretary for Children’s Medical Services which abandons the enforcement of any specific requirement of these standards for a specified period of time.~~

(12) “RPICC Level IV Neonatal Intensive Care Services” – Level IV units have all the capabilities of a Level III neonatal intensive care unit and are located within institutions that can provide on-site surgical repair of serious congenital or acquired malformations (complex neonatal surgery) including support related to antenatally diagnosed congenital malformations requiring surgical repair either in utero or within the first hours of life. Level IV neonatal intensive care units have ready access to a full range of pediatric surgeons and pediatric surgical specialists and pediatric anesthesiologists to perform major surgery. Advanced imaging with interpretation on an urgent basis such as but not limited to CT, MRI, and echocardiography are available on-site 24 hours a day and 7 days a week. In addition, a full range of pediatric medical and pediatric genetic specialists are available for consultation. These support services are most frequently provided on-site in specialty children’s hospitals.

(13) “RPICC Program Consultants” – A CMS RPICC-registered Neonatologist and a CMS RPICC-registered Maternal Fetal Medicine Physician that accompany the CMS Central Office RPICC staff on RPICC Center site visits.

Rulemaking Authority ~~420~~, 383.19(1)~~(f), (g)~~, FS. Law Implemented 383.15, 383.16, 383.17, 383.18, 383.19 FS. History–New 9-1-81, Amended 4-25-83, Formerly 10J-7.01, Amended 6-13-87, 5-15-96, Formerly 10J-7.001, Amended _____.

64C-6.002 Standards - General.

(1) No change.

(2) The Regional Perinatal Intensive Care Centers (RPICC) Program provides services in designated hospitals through two interrelated components:

(a) Neonatal including Level II and Level III neonatal intensive care. RPICC Level IV neonatal intensive care services described herein is an optional component of a RPICC center;

(b) No change.

(3) Facilities and Location.

(a) Upon review of available information or upon the request of an individual or institution the CMS Program office shall make a determination of the need for the establishment of

a center within a geographic area. This determination shall be based upon the following factors:

1. The number of centers and live births per year, as required in Section 383.19, F.S.

2. No change.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) In order to be designated a center, a hospital must be approved by the Deputy State Health Officer Assistant Secretary for Children’s Medical Services, based on the recommendation from the on-site review.

(e) through (f) No change.

(g) If all standards for facilities, staffing, and services, as set forth herein, are not met ~~without appropriate waiver~~, then designation as a center shall be removed unless the Deputy State Health Officer Assistant Secretary for CMS determines that removal will reduce essential services.

(4) through (5) No change.

~~(6) Waivers:~~

~~(a) In the event that compliance with any facility or personnel standard is not attained, a provider may request a waiver of that standard.~~

~~(b) All requests for waiver of a specific standard shall be made in writing to the Children’s Medical Services Program office and shall include documentation of the need of the waiver.~~

~~(c) A waiver of a specific standard shall be granted only for a specific period of time.~~

~~(d) Final approval or disapproval of all requests for waiver shall be made by the Assistant Secretary for Children’s Medical Services. The Assistant Secretary for CMS shall base the decision to grant or deny a specific request for waiver of a standard upon the documentation submitted with the request.~~

Rulemaking Authority ~~420~~, 383.19(1) FS. Law Implemented ~~420~~, 383.174, 383.15, 383.16, 383.17, 383.18, 383.19 FS. History–New 9-1-81, Amended 4-25-83, Formerly 10J-7.01, Amended 6-13-87, 5-15-96, Formerly 10J-7.001, Amended _____.

64C-6.003 Standards - Specific.

(1) Standards for Neonatal Component – RPICC Level IV III Neonatal Intensive Care – The following standards pertain to the facilities, services, and population to be served under the neonatal component for RPICC Level IV III neonatal intensive care services.

(a). Personnel

1. Physicians

a. RPICC Level IV neonatal intensive care services shall be directed by a neonatologist or group of neonatologists who are on active staff of the hospital with unlimited privileges and provide 24 hour, seven day a week coverage, and who are either board certified with maintenance of certification or board admissible in neonatal-perinatal medicine.

b. In addition, facilities with RPICC Level IV neonatal intensive care services shall be required to maintain pediatric medical and surgical subspecialist(s), pediatric anesthesiologist(s), pediatric surgeon(s), and pediatric ophthalmologist(s) as well as one or more maternal fetal medical specialist(s) on active staff of the hospital with unlimited staff privileges.

c. Specialty children's hospitals with fetal therapy programs are required to have one or more maternal fetal specialists skilled in fetal diagnosis and therapy.

(b). Services

1. All RPICC Level III services in addition to:

a. Capability to provide surgical repair of complex congenital or acquired conditions.

(c). Nurses, area and equipment

1. All remaining standards for RPICC Level IV neonatal intensive care are the same as the requirements for RPICC Level III neonatal intensive care, as noted below.

(2) Standards for Neonatal Component – RPICC Level III Neonatal Intensive Care – The following standards pertain to the facilities, services, and population to be served under the neonatal component for RPICC Level III neonatal intensive care services.

(a). Personnel

1. Physicians

a. The director of the RPICC neonatal unit shall be a CMS RPICC-registered ~~consultant~~ neonatologist.

b. Each center shall have available a CMS ~~consultant~~ registered pediatric surgeon available for emergency services and telephone consultation 24 hours per day, 7 days per week at all times.

c. Each RPICC neonatal unit shall have ~~24-hour coverage~~ by CMS RPICC registered ~~consultant~~ neonatologists continuously available for patient care and for communication with physicians in other hospitals 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

d. A minimum of two neonatologists are required to be on staff. ~~Each center shall have a CMS consultant pediatric cardiologist available at all times.~~

e. ~~Two neonatologists are required within 3 years of designation of a unit as a RPICC.~~

2. No change.

3. Respiratory Therapist ~~Therapy Technician~~

a. At least one certified or registered respiratory therapist, ~~therapy technician~~ with expertise in the care of neonates, shall be available in the hospital 24 hours per day, 7 days per week at all times.

b. One respiratory therapist for every four infants receiving assisted ventilation is required.

(b) Area and Equipment – All standards in subsection 59C-1.042(10), F.A.C., as amended 3-15-17, ~~which is hereby~~

~~incorporated by reference~~, are required. A copy is available at www.flrules.org. In addition, the following standards are also required.

1. Each patient station in the RPICC Level III and Level IV neonatal intensive care unit shall have:

a. through b. No change.

2. No change.

(c) Patient Eligibility.

1. Eligibility for funding under the RPICC Program shall be limited to neonates admitted to the RPICC Level III or Level IV neonatal intensive care unit in one of the designated RPICCs. All neonates who meet the established medical criteria upon direct referral by the attending physician, must be admitted to the center, regardless of geographic origin in Florida or financial eligibility. The only valid grounds for refusal of admission to a center shall be the lack of functional bed space or unavailability of transport. Admission to a center does not constitute acceptance of a patient for eligibility under the RPICC Program.

2. No change.

3. The following medical criteria will be considered by the RPICC director of neonatology, or designee, to determine medical eligibility for each neonate admitted to the center or under this program:

a. All very low birth weight neonates under 1500 grams.

b. No change.

4. No change.

5. Only neonates whose attending physician is a CMS ~~consultant~~ RPICC-registered consultant neonatologist in a RPICC center are eligible for the RPICC Program. Neonates who are patients of other physicians or neonates referred to other physicians by the neonatologist, are not eligible for the RPICC Program.

(d) Services.

1. Physician Services – The patient record shall contain written comments on the patient's treatment and condition by the CMS RPICC-registered ~~consultant~~ neonatologist or a resident's note co-signed by the CMS RPICC-registered ~~neonatologist consultant~~ documenting the neonatologist's continuing involvement in the care of the neonate.

2. through 7. No change.

(3)(2) Standards for Neonatal Component – RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care unit – The following standards pertain to the facilities, services, and population to be served under the neonatal component for Level II neonatal intensive care services of the RPICC Program.

(a) Personnel.

1. Physicians.

a. Each Level II neonatal intensive care unit shall have 24 hour consultation and primary coverage by CMS RPICC-

~~registered consultant~~ neonatologists for patient care 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

2. Nurses.

a. A head nurse, who is registered nurse as defined by the State of Florida, ~~as defined~~ in Chapter 464, F.S., with specialized training and experience in the care of sick infants, will be responsible for the organization and quality of nursing care in the RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care unit. The head nurse of the RPICC Level III or Level IV neonatal intensive care unit may assume this role.

b. Additional staffing for each shift for infants in the Level II neonatal intensive care unit must include one member of nursing staff for every four such infants, with a minimum of half of such nursing personnel being registered nurses. This ratio of nurses to infants must be maintained 24 hours per day, 7 days per week at all times.

3. Respiratory ~~Therapist~~ ~~Therapy Technician~~ – A certified or registered respiratory ~~therapist~~ ~~therapy technician~~ with expertise in the care of neonates shall be available to the RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care unit 24 hours per day, 7 days per week at all times.

(b) Area and Equipment – All standards in subsection 59C-1.042(9), F.A.C., as amended 3-15-17 which is hereby incorporated by reference, are required. A copy is available at www.flrules.org. In addition, the following standards are also required:

1. No change.

2. Each RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care unit shall have available the capability for short-term assisted ventilation until return to a RPICC Level III or Level IV neonatal intensive care unit is available.

(c) Patient Eligibility.

1. Eligibility for funding under the RPICC Program shall be limited to neonates admitted to the RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care unit from one of the designated RPICC Level III or Level IV neonatal intensive care units.

2. Infants served in RPICC Level II neonatal intensive care units shall be under the care of a CMS RPICC-registered consultant neonatologist, must have received CMS RPICC Program Level III or Level IV NICU care, and may require specialized nutritional support, or may require oxygen which does not exceed 40 percent at ambient pressure, or whose weight or medical or surgical diagnosis precludes discharge to recovery care.

(d) No change.

~~(4)(3)~~ Standards for RPICC Obstetrical (OB) Component – The following standards pertain to the facilities, services, and population to be served under the obstetrical component of the RPICC Program.

(a) Personnel.

1. Physicians.

a. The obstetrical service shall have 24-hour coverage by a CMS RPICC-registered consultant obstetrician continuously available for patient care and for communication with physicians in other hospitals 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

b. through c. No change.

2. Nurses.

a. The nursing supervisor for obstetrics, a registered nurse as defined by the State of Florida, ~~as defined~~ in Chapter 464, F.S., shall have training and experience in the nursing care of normal and high risk obstetric patients, and shall preferably be certified as a clinical nurse specialist or advanced registered nurse practitioner.

b. No change.

(b) Area and Equipment.

1. No change.

2. Labor and Delivery Area – The labor and delivery area shall have, as a minimum:

a. No change.

b. One fetal monitor per 500 ~~five hundred~~ deliveries per year or two fetal monitors for less than 1,500 ~~one thousand five hundred~~ deliveries per year for continuous direct and indirect electronic fetal monitoring.

c. through i. No change.

3. OB Recovery Room

a. A separate recovery room shall be available for patients following delivery and shall be located in close proximity to the delivery room.

b. No change.

4. No change.

(c) Patient Eligibility.

1. through 2. No change.

3. Demographic, medical, and fiscal data must ~~shall~~ be collected on all RPICC Program patients, and entered into the RPICC data system.

4. The director of obstetrics, or his/her designee, shall consider major maternal conditions which may significantly alter the usual management of pregnancy or of the newborn when determining medical eligibility for RPICC Program sponsorship. Major maternal conditions to be considered include, but are not limited to the following:

a. through e. No change.

f. Maternal substance abuse.

5. Only patients whose attending physician is a CMS RPICC-registered consultant obstetrician in a center are eligible for RPICC Program funding.

6. No change.

7. Termination of Program Eligibility.

(d) Services.

1. Physician.

a. Patient management at designated centers shall include, but not be limited to, availability of the following tests:

(I) through (IV) No change.

~~(V) Fetal scalp blood sampling.~~

b. Performance or interpretation of these tests shall be made by, or under the supervision of the CMS RPICC-registered consultant obstetrician.

2. through 5. No change.

6. Ancillary health services to include:

a. 24 ~~Twenty-four~~ hour blood bank services.

b. 24 ~~Twenty-four~~ hour routinely available X-ray services, with capability for performing diagnostic ultrasound examinations capable of determining placental position and fetal cephalometry, if this service is not provided by the obstetric department.

c. 24 ~~Twenty-four~~ hour laboratory services, with capabilities for performing amniotic fluid analysis, including studies of fetal maturity and fetal well-being; and bio-chemical tests of fetal placental well-being, such as either estriol or human placental lactogen measurements.

d. 24 ~~Twenty-four~~ hour respiratory therapy services to include 24 ~~twenty-four~~ hour blood gas determination ~~with capability for microcapillary technique for scalp blood pH determination.~~

e. through g. No change.

h. Prenatal classes – Each center must shall provide for, or arrange for access to, prenatal classes for patients, as recommended by the CMS RPICC-registered consultant obstetrician.

Rulemaking Specific Authority ~~420~~, 383.19(1) FS. Law Implemented 383.15, 383.16, 383.17, 383.18, 383.19 FS. History–New 9-1-81, Amended 4-25-83, Formerly 10J-7.01, Amended 6-13-87, 5-15-96, Formerly 10J-7.001, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Kelli Stannard, Director, CMS Managed Care Plan Operations

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, Surgeon General and Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: November 21, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2017

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Federal Aging Programs

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

58A-5.036 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 43 No. 220, November 14, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this rule will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

Following is a summary of the SERC:

Based on assisted living facility estimates, the average cost per facility size is:

Less than or equal to 6 beds = \$28,000 average, with a range from \$14,000 to \$35,000 per facility. There are 1,597 assisted living facilities in Florida that have fewer than 7 beds. The total estimated cost for these facilities is \$44,716,000.

7 – 49 beds = \$68,637 average, with a range from \$12,280 to \$175,000 per facility. There are 775 assisted living facilities in Florida that have between 7 and 49 beds. The total estimated cost for these facilities is \$53,193,675.

50 – 100 beds = The average cost based on the sample size is \$106,521 (excluding outliers), with a range of \$46,207 to \$150,000 per facility. There are 428 assisted living facilities in Florida that have between 50 to 100 beds. The total estimated cost for these facilities is \$45,590,988.

100+ beds = The average cost based on the sample size is \$439,000 (excluding outliers), with a range of \$250,000 to \$550,000 per facility. There are 311 assisted living facilities in Florida that have 100 or more beds. The total estimated cost for these facilities is \$136,529,000.

Thus, the total cost for all 3,111 assisted living facilities in Florida is \$280,029,663.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Treasury

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69C-3.004	Transfer of Funds from an Eligible Fund to an Investment Account
69C-3.006	Transfer of Funds from the Investment Account to an Eligible Fund
	NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 178, September 14, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

These changes are being made to address comments expressed by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

69C-3.004 Transfer of Funds from an Eligible Fund to an Investment Account.

(1) It is the duty of the agency which is charged with the administration of an eligible fund to calculate the cash requirements of the fund and to initiate transfers from the eligible fund to the investment account. The transfer request will be initiated by the agency administering the fund. The transfer request will be delivered to the Division of Accounting and Auditing, and will be approved unless insufficient funds or existing budgetary constraints would preclude the processing of such a request. If the request is approved, a copy of the approved transfer request will be emailed to the Division of Treasury by the Division of Accounting and Auditing. The transfer will be effective the date it is approved by the Division of Accounting and Auditing.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 17.29 FS. Law Implemented 17.61, ~~47-65~~ FS. History—New 1-4-82, Formerly 4C-3.04, Amended 5-20-90, 3-14-94, Formerly 4C-3.004, Amended _____.

69C-3.006 Transfer of Funds from the Investment Account to an Eligible Fund.

(1) No change.

(2) The State agency initiating the request shall, on a quarterly basis, file a Trust Fund Quarterly Certification Form, DFS-J2-2159 (effective ~~12/201705/2015~~), which is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference. The form may be obtained at <https://www.myfloridacfo/Division/Treasury/InvestmentPool/default.htm> or from the Bureau of Funds Management at the following address:

Department of Financial Services
 Bureau of Funds Management
 Operations Section Financial Administrator
 200 E. Gaines Street
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0344.

Rulemaking Authority 17.29, ~~17.65~~ FS. Law Implemented 17.61, 17.65 FS. History—New 1-4-82, Formerly 4C-3.06, Amended 5-20-90, 3-14-94, Formerly 4C-3.006, Amended _____.

**Section IV
 Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
 Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
 Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

40D-22.201: Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 13, 2017, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: The Fairways at Summertree, HOA, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 18-4272.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice. (R2017061).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Federal Aging Programs

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

58A-5.019 Staffing Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 9, 2017, the Department of Elder Affairs, Agency Clerk, received a petition for permanent waiver of paragraph 58A-5.019(1)(c), Florida Administrative Code. A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Francis Carbone, Agency Clerk, agencyclerk@elderaffairs.org.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 21, 2017, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from Rule 59AER17-1 from Covenant Village of Florida Care Center. The Petition has been assigned Agency case number 2017013364. The Petition seeks a variance from Rule 59AER17-1 requesting a variance as to the time for the implementation of the emergency rule and specifically requesting an extension of time to implement the rule. Interested persons or other agencies may submit written comments on the petition for emergency variance within 5 days after publication of the notice by forwarding an email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: contacting Kimberly Stewart, Agency for Health Care Administration, Division of Health Quality Assurance, Bureau of Health Facility Regulation, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Mail Stop 28A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or by email to Kimberly.Stewart@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.003: Technologist

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 28, 2017, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Diane Testa Narkiewicz. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B3-5.003(3)(a), Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the education, training/experience and examination requirements for generalist license as a medical technologist.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-3.001 Licensure

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 28, 2017, the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for Variance or Waiver filed by Ellen Austin. Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver of Rule 64B17-3.001(3)(c)1., F.A.C., by requesting waiver of the licensure without examination (by endorsement) requirements as described in the petition.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, or by email at Allen.Hall@flhealth.gov.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On November 27, 2017, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting waiver of Rule 67-48.002(95), F.A.C. from Cocoa Housing Preservation II, LLC allowing Petitioner to exchange its 2016 credits for a subsequent year's allocation now rather than in the last calendar quarter of 2018. Florida Housing determined that the petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on August 24, 2017, and notice of the receipt of petition was published on August 31, 2017 in Vol. 43, Number 170, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Order has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Executive Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 27, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting was cancelled.

For more information, you may contact: Marian Rieger, (813)627-4221.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Executive Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 5, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: THIS MEETING IS NOW CANCELLED.

For more information, you may contact: Marian Rieger (813)627-4221.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

The Florida State Fair Executive Committee announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 6, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: THIS MEETING IS NOW CANCELLED.

For more information, you may contact: Marian Rieger, (813)627-4221.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

The Criminal Justice Professionalism Division and the Training Center Directors Association announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 6, 2017, 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Seminole State College, Sanford/Lake Mary Campus, 100 Weldon Boulevard, Sanford, Florida 32773, Room PS 100i in the Public Safety Building. For directions, go to <https://www.seminolestate.edu/slm/directions>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Training Center Directors Association (TCDA) has formed a Special Forces Training Committee to discuss legislative efforts as well as standards, training, certification, Commission rules, equivalency of training for criminal justice officers who have obtained special forces training in the military. Attendees will address specific issues relating to the proposed HB 333 and SB 470, which establishes an exemption from the law enforcement basic recruit training program based on service in special operations forces.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris, (850)410-8615, JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Joyce Gainous-Harris, (850)410-8615, JoyceGainous-Harris@fdle.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

The Department of Revenue announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 12, 2017, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number 1(888)670-3525, participant code 9401759921#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department will present the recommended list of applicants for the Certified Florida Collector and Certified Florida Collector Assistant designations. Interested parties can attend by telephone. The agenda includes instructions to attend by telephone. Please refer to the Certified Florida Collector Admissions and Certifications Committee Agenda on the Department's website at <http://floridarevenue.com/dor/property/training/> before attending the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight Program, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 3294, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3294, (850)941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting Kelly McLane at (850)941-6024 or kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Property Tax Oversight Program

The Department of Revenue announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 12, 2017, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 9401759921#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Department will present the recommended list of applicants for the Certified Florida Appraiser, Certified Cadastralist of Florida, and Certified Florida Evaluator designations. Interested parties can attend by telephone. The agenda includes instructions to attend by telephone. Please refer to the Certified Florida Appraiser Admissions and Certifications Committee Agenda on the Department's website at <http://floridarevenue.com/dor/property/training/> before attending the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly McLane, Property Tax Oversight Program, Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 3294, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3294, (850)941-6024, kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly McLane at (850)941-6024 or kelly.mclane@floridarevenue.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 14-40.003 Highway Landscape Projects
- 14-40.020 Grant Application Process
- 14-40.022 Florida Highway Beautification Council Grant Award Process
- 14-40.023 Funding, Construction, and Maintenance of Beautification Projects

The Department of Transportation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 14, 2017, 1:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Florida Department of Transportation Headquarters, Burns Building, Room 479, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To receive public comments on proposed changes to rules on Highway Landscape Projects and the Highway Beautification Council Grant Application process.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Susan Schwartz, Assistant General Counsel, Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Schwartz, at above address. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The State Board of Administration of Florida (SBA) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 13, 2017, 9:00 a.m. ET until conclusion of meeting

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Trustees of the SBA to obtain approval to file Rule 19-8.029, F.A.C., Insurer Reporting Requirements and Responsibilities, for Notice of Proposed Rule and to file this rule for adoption if no member of the public timely requests a hearing or, if a hearing is requested, no Notice of Change is needed. In addition, other general business may be addressed.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Not available.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Donna Sirmons at (850)413-1349 or donna.sirmons@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Donna Sirmons at the number or email listed above.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

West Florida Regional Planning Council

The West Florida Regional Planning Council Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, December 18, 2017, 3:30 p.m.
 PLACE: West Florida Regional Planning Council, 4081 E. Olive Road, Suite A, Pensacola, FL 32514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business of the West Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by calling: (850)332-7976.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by calling: (850)332-7976. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may call: (850)332-7976.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

The Suwannee River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 12, 2017, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: District Headquarters, 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, FL 32060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governing Board Meeting, Public Hearings, Workshop, and/or Committee Meetings. Consider Suwannee River Water Management District business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robin Lamm at (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only) or on the District's website: www.mysuwanneeriver.com, when published.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Robin Lamm at (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (Florida only). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 12, 2017: 9:00 a.m., Committee Meetings; 11:00 a.m. or following the Committee Meetings, whichever is later, Governing Board meeting. Final development of the Strategic Plan will be discussed and public comment will be received during Item #6 on the Governing Board agenda.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Lori Griffith, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, or by phone at (386)329-4470, or by visiting the District's website at sjrwm.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-8.624: Guidance and Minimum Levels for Lakes

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 19, 2017, 5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: River Greens Golf Course; 47 W. Lake Damon Drive, Avon Park, FL 33825

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Proposed guidance and minimum levels for Lake Damon in Highlands County pursuant to Sections 373.042, and 373.0421, F.S.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donna Campbell, Environmental Scientist, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604, (352)796-7211, ext. 4236.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Director, (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4703 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Donna Campbell, Environmental Scientist, SWFWMD, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604, (352)796-7211, ext. 4236.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 10:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Dial 1(888)670-3525, when prompted enter participant code 9988442611, then # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Commission panel discussion to determine the 10 finalist for the Florida Civil Rights Hall of Fame to be submitted to the full Commission Board for voting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Casey Snipes at (850)907-6785 or casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Casey Snipes at (850)907-6785 or casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

The Florida Commission on Human Relations announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 2:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Telephone conference; dial 1(888)670-3525, when prompted enter participant code 9988442611, then # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Voting on the 10 finalists of the Florida Civil Rights Hall of Fame to be submitted to the Governor.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Casey Snipes, (850)907-6785, casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Casey Snipes, (850)907-6785, casey.snipes@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61A-3.017 Management, Operation and Responsibility Licensed Premises

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Conference Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. Call-in conferencing will be available; information will be provided on the legal agenda. (*Amended as to the location from the Original Notice published in Vol. 43/222 on 11/16/17).

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Prospective Intervenors Beer Industry of Florida, Inc.'s, Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc.'s, and Florida Independent Spirits Association's substantial interests in Petition for Declaratory Statement DS2017-064, and the issue presented by Petitioner in Petition for Declaratory Statement DS2017-064.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Daniel McGinn, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Suite C310, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1588, daniel.mcgin@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61A-3.017: Management, Operation and Responsibility Licensed Premises

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2017, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Conference Room 180, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 (amended as to the location from the original notice published November 16, 2017 in Vol. 43, No. 222, F.A.R.)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Substantial interests of Prospective Intervenors Beer Industry of Florida, Inc., Florida Beer Wholesalers Association, Inc., and Florida Independent Spirits Association in Petition for Declaratory Statement DS2017-064, and the issue presented by Petitioner in Petition for Declaratory Statement DS2017-064.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Daniel McGinn, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Suite C310, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1588, daniel.mcgin@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Geologists

The Board of Professional Geologists announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 24, 2018, 1:00 p.m.; January 25, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Garden Inn Central, 1330 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kevin Dennin, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kevin Dennin, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kevin Dennin, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Respiratory Care announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 6, 2018, 8:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton Jacksonville Riverfront, 1201 Riverplace Blvd, Jacksonville, FL 32207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Respiratory Care announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 13, 2018, 8:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Sheraton Bay Point Resort, 4114 Jan Cooley Dr., Panama City Beach, FL 32408

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Respiratory Care announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 5, 2018, 8:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Rosen Plaza, 9700 International Drive, Orlando, FL 32819

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: May 3, 2018, 6:30 p.m. ET; May 4, 2018 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Orlando Marriott Lake Mary, 1501 International Parkway, Lake Mary, FL 32746

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Physical Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: August 2, 6:30 p.m. ET; August 3, 2018, 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton Jacksonville Riverfront, 1201 River Place Blvd., Jacksonville, FL 32207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Physical Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Physical Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 15, 2018, 6:30 p.m. ET.; November 16, 2018 8:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Crowne Plaza Tampa Westshore, 5303 West Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33609

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Physical Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)901-6528. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 19, 2018, 9:00 a.m.; Friday, April 20, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Aloft of Tallahassee Downtown, 200 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 513-0313

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 26, 2018, 9:00 a.m.; Friday, July 27, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Sheraton Bay Point Resort , 4114 Jan Cooley Dr., Panama City Beach, FL 32408, (850) 236-6044

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Thursday, October 18, 2018, 9:00 a.m.; Friday, October 19, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Embassy Suites Tampa - USF/Near Busch Gardens, 3705 Spectrum Blvd., Tampa, FL 33612, (813) 903-6620

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 12, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number 1(888)670-3525, participant code 2597709961

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

The Board of Massage Therapy announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference number 1(888)670-3525, participant code 2597709961

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board office at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Department of Health Board of Pharmacy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 11, 2017, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Rosen Plaza Hotel, 9700 International Drive, Orlando, FL 32819, (407)996-9700

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: THIS NOTICE IS TO CORRECT THE MEETING DATE ON THE PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED NOTICE. ID# 19573453. General business for the Legislative Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Department of Health Board of Pharmacy Controlled Substance Standards Committee Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 12, 2017, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Rosen Plaza Hotel, 9700 International Drive, Orlando, FL 32819, (407)996-9700

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: THIS NOTICE IS TO CORRECT THE MEETING DATE ON THE PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED NOTICE, ID# 19574035. General business for the Controlled Substance Standards Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 hours before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Department of Health Board of Pharmacy Compounding Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 12, 2017, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: Rosen Plaza Hotel, 9700 International Drive, Orlando, FL 32819, (407)996-9700

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: THIS NOTICE IS TO CORRECT THE MEETING DATE ON THE PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED NOTICE. ID# 19777929. General business for The Compounding Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health, Children's Medical Services, Early Steps Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 11, 2018, 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hyatt Place, Tampa Airport/Westshore, 4811 W. Main Street, Tampa, Florida 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and

Toddlers is meeting to conduct a quarterly meeting to advise and assist Florida's Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

INDEPENDENT COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES OF FLORIDA

The Florida Higher Educational Facilities Financing Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, December 14, 2017, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Offices of: The Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida, 542 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, the Finance Office Conference Room on the campus of Rollins College, 442 West Fairbanks, Winter Park, Florida, 32789, and by teleconference at 1(800)719-7514, conference code 596984

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A. Review and Consideration of all matters relating to the application of Flagler College, Inc. to the Authority for the Authority to issue revenue bonds (the “Flagler College Bonds”, including, without limitation:

a. the authorization of the contemplated issuance by the Authority of up to \$18,000,000 in principal amount of its revenue bonds for the refunding of the Higher Educational Facilities Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 and Series 2011 (Flagler College Projects) under Chapter 243, Part II, Florida Statutes

All of the loan proceeds will be allocated for the purposes (1) of refunding all or a portion of the outstanding Higher Educational Facilities Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 and Series 2011 (Flagler College Projects) the proceeds of which were used to finance certain capital improvements to the Flagler College campus located in Saint Augustine, Florida, (2) funding any necessary reserves and (3) paying the costs of issuance of the Flagler College Bonds.

b. Authorizing the appropriate officials and officers of the Authority to take all necessary actions to authorize, sell and deliver the Series 2017 Bonds

B. Review and Consideration of all matters relating to the application of Rollins College, Inc. to the Authority for the

Authority to issue revenue bonds (the “Rollins College Bonds, including, without limitation:

a. the conduct of a public hearing with respect to the contemplated issuance by the Authority of up to \$45,000,000 in principal amount of its revenue bonds for the refunding of Higher Educational Facilities Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (Rollins College Project) under Chapter 243, Part II, Florida Statutes all as more particularly described in the separate public hearing notice published pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended

All of the loan proceeds will be allocated for the purposes of refunding all or a portion of the outstanding Higher Educational Facilities Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (Rollins College Project) the proceeds of which were used to finance certain capital improvements to the Rollins College campus located in Winter Park, Florida, (2) funding any necessary reserves and (3) paying the costs of issuance of the Rollins College Bonds.

C. Any other matters that may come before the Authority.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Melissa Armstrong, Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida, 542 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)681-3188.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Melissa Armstrong, Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida, 542 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)681-3188. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Melissa Armstrong, Independent Colleges and Universities of Florida, 542 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, (850)681-3188.

WALTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

The Walton County Health Department announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 7, 2017, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Walton County Health Department

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Various Board information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patricia Hall, (850)401-8040, ext. 6237.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patricia Hall, (850)401-8040, ext. 6237. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact Patricia Hall, (850)401-8040, ext. 6237.

HNTB

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 5, 2017, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Lake Alfred Lions Club, 175 N. Nekoma Avenue, Lake Alfred, Florida 33850

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, will hold a public information workshop for the Old Dixie Trail Project Development and Environment (PD&E) study on Tuesday, December 5 from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. at the Lake Alfred Lions Club at 175 N. Nekoma Avenue in Lake Alfred, FL, 33850. The meeting will be an open house format with no formal presentation. Display boards will be available for viewing and project representatives will be available at the workshop to answer questions and discuss the project. FDOT encourages the public to attend.

This trail will connect the trailheads of the Auburndale-TECO Trail and the Haines City Trail, for a distance of approximately 12 miles. The Old Dixie Trail PD&E Study is intended to provide regional connectivity that will offer recreational and economic development benefits. The ODT also offers connections to the Lake Alfred Trail and the Chain of Lakes Trail, as well as other planned future trails.

The study is divided into two phases. Phase I, the feasibility study and Phase II, the PD&E study. The project is currently in the feasibility phase. The PD&E study phase is anticipated to begin in Spring 2018.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

Financial Project ID No: 435391-1-22-01

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jamie Schley, Florida Department of Transportation, District One,

801 N. Broadway Street, Bartow, Florida 33830-3809, (863)519-2573 or email: jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brian Bollas, Public Involvement Director, HNTB at (813)498-5187 or by email at Bbollas@hntb.com or Robin Stublen, Communications Manager at (863)519-2828 or by email at robin.stublen@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of

the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, on behalf of The Original Florida Tourism Task Force, is seeking proposals from website design and marketing companies to design and create the following two products which together comprise The Original Florida Tourism Task Force 2018 Marketing Project:

I. Website hosting and maintenance of its existing website, naturalnorthflorida.com, for a one-year period beginning January 17, 2018; and

II. A geographically-targeted digital advertising campaign, referred to as the Digital Advertising Campaign.

Submit two hard (paper) copies of your proposal in writing to: 2018 Marketing Project Proposal

c/o Scott Koons, Executive Director

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

2009 NW 67th Place

Gainesville, FL 32653-1603

Electronic and facsimile copies will not be accepted.

Proposals must be received by The Original Florida Tourism Task Force by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time, December 29, 2017.

Proposals received after the above specified time and date will not be accepted.

The complete request for proposals, which includes the Scope of Work as well as the proposer Ranking and Selection Criteria, is available at www.ncfrpc.org.

All proposals received will be reviewed by The Original Florida Tourism Task Force or their designee. The Original Florida Tourism Task Force reserves the right to accept or reject any proposal and to award the contract in the best interest of The Original Florida Tourism Task Force.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Steven Dopp, Senior Planner, at the Council office at (352)955-2200, extension 109, or email dopp@ncfrpc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Operator Certification Program

NOTICE OF Request for Proposal: On behalf of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection the Procurement Office is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed bids from contractors for bid number 2018009, Operator Certification Program.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meeting(s) on the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise any notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.

AJAX BUILDING CORPORATION

BRFM-337 | FAMU CASS BUILDING - NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Date 11/27/2017 NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Sealed bids for furnishing all labor and material and performing all work necessary and incidental to the completion of

Bid Group	Bid Package No. & Description	Pre-Bid Conference Date - Time	Bid Date - Time
A	01.1 – Site Survey	Completed	Completed
A	01.2 – Material Testing	Completed	Completed
A	23.1 – Site Chilled Water and Steam	Completed	Completed
B	31.1 – Site Work	12/19/17 – 10 AM	1/11/18 – 2 PM
TBD	01.3 – Final Cleaning	TBD	TBD
TBD	03.1 – Concrete	TBD	TBD
TBD	04.1 – Masonry	TBD	TBD
TBD	05.1 – Structural and Miscellaneous Steel	TBD	TBD
TBD	05.2 – Cold Formed Metal Roof Truss System	TBD	TBD
TBD	05.3 – Aluminum Railings and Specialty Railings	TBD	TBD
TBD	06.1 – Cabinets, Casework and Millwork	TBD	TBD
TBD	07.1 – Roofing	TBD	TBD

TBD	07.2 – Waterproofing Systems	TBD	TBD
TBD	07.3 – Fireproofing	TBD	TBD
TBD	07.4 – Joint Sealants	TBD	TBD
TBD	08.1 – Doors, Frames and Hardware	TBD	TBD
TBD	08.2 – Windows, Storefront, Curtainwall, Glass and Glazing	TBD	TBD
TBD	09.1 – Framing, Drywall, Stucco and EIFS	TBD	TBD
TBD	09.2 – Hard Tile	TBD	TBD
TBD	09.3 – Acoustical Ceilings	TBD	TBD
TBD	09.4 – Carpet and Resilient Flooring	TBD	TBD
TBD	09.5 – Painting	TBD	TBD
TBD	10.1 – Specialties	TBD	TBD
TBD	11.1 – Residential Appliances	TBD	TBD
TBD	12.1 – Window Treatment	TBD	TBD
TBD	13.1 – Fountain	TBD	TBD
TBD	14.1 – Elevators	TBD	TBD
TBD	21.1 – Fire Protection	TBD	TBD
TBD	22.1 – Plumbing	TBD	TBD
TBD	23.2 – HVAC	TBD	TBD
TBD	26.1 – Electrical	TBD	TBD
TBD	32.1 – Unit Pavers	TBD	TBD
TBD	32.2 – Landscaping and Irrigation	TBD	TBD

for the BRFM-337 | FAMU Center for Access and Student Success Building (CASS Building) will be received by Ajax Building Corporation, 1080 Commerce Boulevard, Midway, Florida, 32343 until 2:00 p.m. Local Time, on the above referenced dates.

Each bid must be accompanied by a Bid Bond on the form enclosed in this package, certified check or cashier's check in an amount no less than five percent (5%) of the total amount of the base bid as guarantee that the bidder will, if awarded the contract, enter into a written contract, satisfactory in form, containing a penalty clause and requiring workers' compensation and public liability insurance and approval of

subcontractor by Ajax Building Corporation and shall be prepared to provide Payment and Performance Bonds on the forms enclosed in this bid package to Ajax Building Corporation in the full amount of the contract price within seven (7) days after acceptance. Bidder must be a licensed Florida Contractor.

The Contract Documents, as defined in Subcontract Agreement form, may be examined at the office of Ajax Building Corporation, 1080 Commerce Boulevard, Midway, Florida, 32343. In addition, prequalified bidders may obtain a set of Contract Documents by downloading from Ajax Building Corporation's project-specific FTP site. Access information will be made available through validation of the prequalification process.

The Bid Documents are anticipated to be made available to prequalified bidders on the following dates:

Bid Group B - 12/19/2017.

Remaining Bid Groups / Bid Packages – TBD.

Interested bidders may obtain pre-qualification forms by contacting Ajax Building Corporation's office. Only bidders meeting pre-qualification criteria may bid. Bidders must submit a completed experience questionnaire and financial statement on the form entitled "Bidder Qualifications Questionnaire", incorporated herein by reference. The subcontractor's financial condition must demonstrate that adequate fixed and liquid assets and equipment are available to properly perform the Subcontract.

No bids may be withdrawn after the scheduled closing time for receipt of same for a period of sixty (60) days.

Proposals shall be sealed and plainly marked, "Bid", with name of project, bid package number, bid package description, name and address of bidder, time and date due.

The Construction Manager reserves the right to reject any and all bids received and to waive any and all informalities or irregularities in regard thereto.

Pre-Bid Conferences will be held at the above listed dates and times. Pre-Bid Conferences will be held at the office of Ajax Building Corporation, 1080 Commerce Boulevard, Midway, Florida, 32343.

Dates are subject to change. Notice will be given to prequalified bidders.

For additional information, contact Chuck at (850)224-9571 or chuckl@ajaxbuilding.com.

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

UP-2017-01 Public Parking and Mixed-Used Facility

UP-2017 -01- PUBLIC PARKING AND MIXED-USE FACILITY

PUBLIC NOTICE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Notice of Receipt of Unsolicited Proposal

Development of a Public Parking and Mixed-Use Facility in the Town of Surfside, Florida

UP No. 2017 – 01

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Town of Surfside, Florida, a municipal corporation of the State of Florida, has received an unsolicited proposal for a qualifying public-private partnership project pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes for the design, construction, financing, operation and maintenance of a public parking and mixed-use facility to be developed and operated on land owned by the Town known as the “Abbott Lot” and located east of Abbott Avenue between 95 Street and 96 Street (“Project”). The Town requests and will accept alternative proposals for the Project for 30 days from the date of this notice or until December 29, 2017.

Individuals or entities wishing to submit alternative proposals for the Project may do so by delivering sealed proposals to: Town of Surfside, Attention: Town Clerk, at 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154. Each sealed proposal submitted shall be accompanied by an application fee in the amount of \$25,000 payable to the Town of Surfside, and should be clearly marked on the outside: “Sealed Proposal – Public Parking and Mixed-Use Facility Project.”

All proposals must be timely submitted no later than 2:00 p.m. on December 29, 2017 and must contain the information and materials required under Section 255.065, Florida Statutes. Any proposal received after 2:00 p.m. on December 29, 2017 will not be opened or considered. Responsibility for submitting timely proposals rests solely with parties submitting proposals. The Town will not be responsible for any delays caused by mail, courier service or other occurrence.

Proposals will be evaluated and ranked in order of preference by the Town. In evaluating and ranking the proposals, the Town may consider the factors set forth in Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, including, but not limited to, professional qualifications, demonstrated experience in similar projects, general business terms, innovative design and construction techniques, construction programming, cost reduction terms, energy efficiency, LEED certification, finance plans and general public benefit.

The Town reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, or as provided under Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, to award and negotiate an interim agreement and/or comprehensive agreement with the proposer whose proposal best serves the interests of the Town. Nothing contained in this notice is intended to be an obligation or binding agreement by the Town regarding the Project.

All communications regarding the Project should be sent by email to snova@townofsurfsidefl.gov or mailed to Town of Surfside, Town Clerk, 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, Florida 33154.

All proposals received in response to this Notice will become the property of the Town of Surfside and will not be returned. All proposals and related information received will be subject to the applicable provisions of Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, and the Florida Public Records Law.

Dated: November 29, 2017

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 8:00 a.m., Wednesday, November 22, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 28, 2017. An improved electronic publication system is forthcoming on the Florida Administrative Rules website, FLRules.org, which will accommodate complete publication of rules filed for adoption in the previous 7 days, including rules awaiting legislative action.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5E-2.040	11/27/2017	12/17/2017
59B-9.030	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.033	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.034	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.035	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.036	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.037	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.038	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59B-9.039	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.012	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.021	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.022	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.023	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.025	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.026	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.027	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.028	11/27/2017	1/1/2018

59E-7.029	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
59E-7.030	11/27/2017	1/1/2018
60V-1.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-1.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-1.006	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-2.002	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-2.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-2.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-3.002	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-3.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60V-3.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-1.002	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-2.002	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-2.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-2.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-3.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-3.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-3.005	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-4.010	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-4.011	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
60W-4.012	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
61G19-10.001	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.001	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.002	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.003	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.004	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.006	11/28/2017	12/18/2017
64B7-29.007	11/28/2017	12/18/2017

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-2.101	8/2/2017	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.100	12/19/2016	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/19/2016	**/**/****

GULF CONSORTIUM

Gulf Consortium Draft Stand-Up State Expenditure Plan Comment Form

The Gulf Consortium is tasked with planning and implementing Florida’s projects under the Spill Impact Component (Pot 3) portion of the RESTORE Act. The Draft Stand-Up State Expenditure Plan describes the Consortium’s proposed approach to “standing up” the financial, technical, and administrative capacities required for managing the implementation of the projects in Florida’s State Expenditure Plan.

The Gulf Consortium encourages participation in review of the Gulf Consortium Draft Stand-Up SEP Document and invites your questions and comments. Please use the form located at <https://www.gulfconsortium.org/comment-page> to leave a comment.

The comment portal will close on January 12.

**Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.